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Contact: Michael Ellis

Phone: (02) 9873 8572

Fax: (02) 9873 8599

Email: Michael.Ellis@heritage.nsw.gov.au
Our File No: 10/22079

Our Ref: A1302745

Department of Planning & Infrastructure
23-33 Bridge St
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Emailed to: Ms Pilar Aberasturi <Pilar.Aberasturi@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Dear Ms Aberasturi,

RE: SECTION 75W REQUEST TO MODIFY THE PROJECT APPLICATION FOR THE APPROVED
CHARLES PERKINS CENTRE (MP 09_0051 MOD 3)

Reference is made to your correspondence dated 23 January 2013 referring the abovementioned section
75W application to modify consent to the Heritage Council, for recommended conditions of approval. The
Heritage Council notes that neither the original MD 09_0051 application nor modification 1 and 2 was referred
to the Heritage Council.

The Heritage Council considers that The Main Building Group, Anderson Stewart Building, Gate Lodges, and
St Paul’'s, St John’s and St Andrew’s Colleges within the Camperdown Campus at The University of Sydney,
comprise what is arguably the most important group of Gothic and Tudor revival architecture in Australia.

Therefore, the Heritage Council requests that any development proposal at the University of Sydney be
referred to the Heritage Council for advice on recommended conditions of approval.

The Heritage Branch has reviewed the information provided in relation to the Charles Perkins Centre and
concurs with the Heritage Assessment (undertaken by Urbis Pty Ltd) that ‘the conversion of the existing
construction access road to a permanent access road is acceptable from a heritage view-point’, provided the
mitigating measures recommended in the report are implemented.

If you have any questions regarding the above matter please contact Michael Ellis at the Heritage Branch,
Office of Environment and Heritage on (02) 9873 8572.

Yours sincerely

07/02/2013

Vincent Sicari

Manager, Conservation Team,
Heritage Branch

Office of Environment and Heritage
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